



# *Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.*

## *Saginaw Alumnae Chapter*

### **Chapter Meeting Minutes** **March 2, 2019**

**Present; Sorors Barkley, Barlow, Collins, Ellison, Jones, Johnson, Lawrence-Webster, R. Lewis, McAfee, McKenzie, Moses-Johnson, Osborne, Peters, and Smith.**

**Ritualistic Opening-** President Lawrence-Webster

**Adoption Of Agenda-** It was moved by Soror Collins and supported by Soror Jones. Motion carried

**Approval of Meeting Minutes** -February 2, 2019 Chapter Meeting Minutes- It was moved by Soror Lewis and supported by Soror McKenzie. Motion carried

**Treasurer Report-**Reminder of Protocol for financial transactions, treasurer does not collect monies.

**Correspondence Secretary-** read

**President Report-** National News,

- SAC was highlighted in the Midwest Missile. (Power Play event)
- Text or email President if you are not receiving the Midwest Missile.
- ERT Soror Peters

#### **Updates for National News**

- Phone tree
- Red Envelope
- Collegiate transition

#### **State/Local News**

- Red book- talents
- Recommendations for Policies & Procedures

New alignment for planning officers with session to share the responsibility of the Chapter Business and events.

1st Vice President- Education Programs, Scholarships, Dei-Sprites, Dr. Betty Shabazz, EMBODI, & Reading program.

2nd Vice President- Membership Services, Sisterhood, Collegiate transition, Delta Dears, Reclamation, & Membership Intake.

Parliamentarian- Policies & Procedures

Sergeant At Arms- Emergency Response Coordinator

Correspondence Secretary-Publicity & Communication

SAC Leadership Program (local) We are in alignment with National.

Dues Raffle

Crimson & Creme Brunch, recommendation that Scholarships be presented at this event.

**Delta Dears-** Soror Tatum; Committee is collecting data to find Dears interest.  
Every Alumnae chapter should have Delta Dear Committee.

**Del- Sprites** Event went well.

**Finance Report-** meeting via email- update financial handbook to address weakness and approval of committee budgets.

Motion to update Financial Handbook ,Motion denied.

Motion for a Committee Budget Increase Request / Transfers \$519.00

Technology Committee \$199.00 Request / Budget Transfer from Finance Committee Transfer

Sisterhood Committee \$320.00 Request/ Budget Transfer from PowerPlay  
Committee

It was moved by Soror McKenzie and supported by Soror Peters. Motion carried.

**Program & Planning;**

Next year; Power Play-11/9/2019, Holiday Blues 12/7/2019.

- Ambassdor is needed for Regional Day Of Service, 10/19/2019.

- Call for Awards- Midwest Regions, Midwest Alumnae Award Categories.

**Policies and Procedures** - changes and recommendations were discuss

**Sweetheart Ball;**

-survey results, suggestions for next year, type of party(ball etc),\$1500  
net approximately.

**Thelma Poston Golf Tournament;**

-Requesting that Sorors donate \$15 for gifts.

-Registration forms send out in March & Sponsorships.

-Date of event is August 31, 2019 at Bay Valley Resort Golf Course.

-Continue to petition Lady Golf League.z

**Delta Doll** - Theme; The Wizard of Oz, the Dolls will be working with Del- Sprites. 6 participants.

**Sisterhood-** Soror Ray-hip surgery, Soror Ford- Health and death in family,  
Soror Collins- Birthday March 2.

**Adjournment and Ritualistic Closing- President Lawrence-Webster**

**Acting Recording Secretary- Soror Ellison**

**Recording Secretary- Soror Tatum**

**President- Soror Lawrence-Webster**